
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, ID 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - December 20,2027
Vouchers - December 76,2021, thru January 20,2022
Treasurer Report - December 2021
Payroll Summary - December 30,2021, January 5, and January 73,2022

SWEARING IN ETECTED OFFICIALS

Wendy Davenport, City Council Member
Jacquelyn Henggeler, City Council Member

PUBLIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the

agenda for any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. TheCityCouncil does not take any action or make any decisions du rinB public comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of

a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

Stibnite Advisory Council Progress Report 2021

Stibnite Representative - John Sommerwerk

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 22-OI Request for Approval of Resolution 2O22-OO| Ratification of General Election Results

AB 22-02 Appointment of Council President

AB 22-03 Stibnite Foundation Board Member
AB 22-04 Community Center Rental Agreement

AMENDED AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEET!NG
Monday, Jan.24rh,2022,at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CAtL



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AMENDED AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, Jan. 24th, 2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859. at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

2



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, Dec. 20, 2021, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Bergquist, and City Clerk Clemens present.

AMENDED AGENDA ldaho Code $74-204(4)
Amend the agenda to include AnnualAudit Presentation-Zwygart John & Associates PLLC

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Henggeler to acce pt the amended agenda. Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv HengEeler,2nd bv Minshall to accept the consent agenda with the noted changes.

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Stibnite Advisory Council Progress Report 2021, rescheduled for )anuary 2O22.

Code Enforcement Officer-Lason Crogh, introduction to Council.

Donnelly Lights-Cou ncilmember Bergquist discussed possibility of getting citizens involved in

decorating/lighting, next season. Reach out to Donnelly Chamber of Commerce.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 21-40 Stibnite Advisory Council Community Representative

Nomination for John Sommerwerck to be Donnelly City Representative on the Stibnite Advisory

Council.

Dcccmhcr 20.2021
Citl' (buncil Meeting Minutcs

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.
No p u blic comment



ctw couNctL
Monday, Dec.20,2O2l,at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Hengeeler to nominate John Sommerwerck as Cit

Representative on the Stibnite Advisory Council and authorize Mayor to sign necessary

documents. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

AB 2L-4L DDC Lease Agreements 2022

Donnelly Depot Center Lease Agreements for 2022

Motion by Henggeler,2nd by Bergquist to acce pt the 2022 DDC lease agreements and authorize

Mayor to sign agreements. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes).

Motion ca rried.

AB 21-42 Low lncome Home Water Assistance Protram (LIHWAP)

LIHWAP is federal money to h elp low-income families pay for home drinking water and

wastewater services. Vendor Agreement with the Department of Health and Welfare.

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Bergquist to authorize Ma yor to sign necessary documents.

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

AB 2L-43 Annual Audit Presentation-zwygart John & Associates PLLC

Jordan Zwygart presented the FY 21 Annual City Audit.

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv HenBgeler to accept the FY 21 Annual Audit as presented.

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd by Henggeler to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

Adjourned at 7:17 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

2
I)ccemher 20 2021
(lity Council Meeting Minutcs



or /20/22
llt2!:49

CITY OF DONNEL',Y

Clain D€tai1. by Posted Date
For clAic tr 12/1,6/21, to O1/2O122

Page: 1 of ?

Repor! ID: aP100v

ove! spont expenditule

vendor l/Nee/
I.voice l/Inw Date/Description Po i Fund Or9 Acct

cash
object Eloj account

5554 -99502E 1?O ADOBE SYSTEXS rNC.

1 156s167655 01/08/22 January senice
total for vendor

5545 142535 314 Atr,rSON IITZENBUAT,ER

Pl,.nninq and Zoning ldninistration
! OL1O22 01/10/22 A.trdnistrarion

Total for vendor

14.99
L4.99

14.99

615.O0

122.99

52.00

50.60

376.00

10

10

41100 620

41100 330

10190

10100

10100

615.00
615.00

553a -r9505E 6 aMAZON

office supl,li,es
1 4470600 01/03/22 PaFer
2 oo92212 Ol/03/22 rape/ahatPie Pens/Divi<iers

total for vendor

?6.30
46.59

\22 .99

41100

41100

605

605

10190

10190

1o

10

5544 142545 8 ANAryrrcrl r,A:BoR"AtoRIES, rNC

lota1 Colifom Bactelia
1 a7o5a \2/31/2t rotal colifon Bacteri.
2 A106A 12/3r,/2r, s ple collection

17.00
35.00

52.00

51

51

43010 434

43400

434 o0

560

560

10100

10100

5523 142335 1? BURKS TRACTOR

tlipe! Blade case
1 N159173 12lo1l21 wipe! Blade

Total for vendo!

Total f6r vendo!:
50.60

50.60

340.00

36.00
376.00

10

10

44300

44300

415

415

10100

10100

1o

5535 -99504E 29 CITY OF DONNEIJY _ IIATER

tlate! Billing/SeFer-3?0 N. Main-249 Corbet Lane

1 0101 12128121 Decerber
2 oO97 \2/24/21 Nowenbe! 370 N. Main street

To!a1 lor veDdor:



o\/20/22
l!,2\:49

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

C1ai, Detaifs by P6sted Date
For cfairs fto 12/16/27 to 0!/20/22

Page | 2 of 7

Report ID; AP100v

over spent erpendj,ture

vendo! l/N e/
hwoice r,/Inv Dale/Description Po # aund olg Acct

cash
objoct rloj Account

95.91

620 .52

3, 200.00

44.43

't .24

7.24

1_24

'1 .24

14 .56

1093.91

95.97
43010 {54

51

51

51 {1100 351

51 41100 351

43400

43400

433

?10

10100

10100

41100

41100

62t
620

10100

10100

431

437

43'l

10100

10100

10100

5524 142345 325 CORE e !{AIN
sater syst4 Eqlipnent

1 AO24374 12114/21 LiLd

2 A024374 12/!4/21 Natet tteter
100.56
519.95

Total for vendor

ToLal for Vendor:

total fo! vendo!

51

51

553? 142455 326 CORE 6 MArN

Neplune Softrale
1 Ps156?3 12/22/2! A^n$at cost
2 P5156r3 !2/22/2a Set VP

1,200.00
2.000.00

3, A2O _ 52

5525 142355 202 CTC BITSINESS

1 035401 O1l01/22 telephone- .ran
2 035401 O1l01/22 telephone- \ran
3 035401 01/O1l22 telephone- Jan

55.18
25 .42

1 .23
84.83

to
5l
52

41100

41100

41100

r 01oo

10100

10r00

5526 142355 38 Drc r,rNE, INC_

Monthly contract fee
1 0O6718!-IN 11/30/21 co.tlact fee

xohthly CONtF,AC! rEE

554' 142565 38 DIG LINE, INC,

Monthly cont!ac! fee
1 0067412-IN 12/31/21 .ontrac|' fee

Monthly CONIRAC, aEE

5546 142555 240 COXSOLIDATED ETJCTRTCA!

free outlets-l.rain stieet
1 9!438-100t 12101/21 aeceptacles

aotal for Vendor:



o1/20/22
l7:27:49

CITY OF DONNELLY

Claii Details by posted Date
Fo! c1ais tx6 12/!6/2r, to 01/20/22

3of1
AP100V

Ove! spent €xpendituie

vendo! l/NMe/
Invoice {/Inv Date/Descliption

caah

obj€ct Proj account

554? 142575 276 DONNELLY EARMERS MARKET

EY22 Local q)tion rax AFa!.t
I 22-01 Ol/11/22 lor tax a,a!d Fy22

FY19 Arald - aamers !,arket
Totaf fo! vendo.:

5534 142465 2''2 DF.IXE DIVERSIEIED I,I'
Monthly Wate! Systen c,peralional Se ices

1 1224 O1/Ol/22 tttater Systefr serices Decenter
Monthly coNrRAcT FEE

lota1 for vendor:

5548 1{2585 311 DtRrrD CONSaRUCTION

snox Rdoval/clean up
\ 2022.121 l2/3r./2r, Aey 55 Rotl
2 2o22.r25 12131/21 DDc Building
3 2022.126 12131121 Roseb€rly plaza Rotf
4 2022.127 L2l31/21 Move piles

1.930.00
41? _ 50

/t58.75

470.00
3,276,25

10

10

10

10

43010

43010

43010

4 3010

10100

10100

10100

10100

2 ta25.OO

2 t 125 . OO

2,125.OO

375.00

3?5.00

3?5.00

3,216.25

15 41100 922

51 41100 360

10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

340

3{O

340

340

5527 142315

{ 6439686

46 ED SIAUB & SONS

12113/21 ptopane-1,6 9 Halfelly

5550 142595 46 ED STATJB E SONS

4 65?5151 Ol /1,'1/22 PrcPane-265 N

Totat fo! VeDdor:

Total fo! vendor

Total for Vendor:
151.37

445.38

10 41100 476

t0 44300 416

51 41100 431

295 01

295. O1

151 .3?

34.005555 -995018 306 ENAALTNG EI,EMENIS, rNC

Broad Band Internet Serice/Pup systa
1 D1?0319 01/10/22 Januarysedices 34.00

34.O0

Po S FuDd org Accc



oa /20 /22
11:2!:49

CITY OF DONNELLY

Claih Detaj,fs by posted Dare AP100V

over sPent expenditule

vendor {/Nee/
Invoic€ l/Inv Date/Desc.iption Po * Fund or9 Acct object Ploj

5528 1423AS 2?7 FIREEORXS & STAGE FX IMERICA

Fj.levorks Display iruly 4th 2022

| 2o43a l2/11/2a FY22 t-t arard Filevolks
lotal for Vondor:

5529

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

72

13

12/LA/21
L2 /la/2r
12/aA/2\
12/aA/21
12/23/21
12/tA/2L
12/lA/2a
L2 /tA/2r,
12ltA/2a
12/\A/2t
12/22/21

8A_ 7r.

{0.95
6.81

118.56
1 .43

275. 02

5.21
728.2A
28.00

194 .45
5. 16

899.s8

6, 500. o0

899,58

500.00

64 .13

50.0r

41100

41100

41100

41100

43010

41100

41100

43010

43010

41100

44100

10100

10100

10100

6, 500. o0

6, 500.00
15 41100 922

14239s

Bilting
22056179AA

22056119AA

2205671988

2204034223

2201629405

220607 6560

2200223291

220791OO1A

220622A217

22013651A5

220'.1493590

city Hatl / Maintena.ce
city nall / ltaintenance
city llall / lihintenahce
Comuhity Center
Kiost / Rest lrea

Maih Slleet Lights

lotal for vendo.

10

51

10

10

51

51

10

1o

51

10

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

416

416

415

416

416

416

416

41,6

!16
416

451

5530 142405 166 tDAttO Rt FAt HAaER ASSOCIATION

certifi.ation Review
L 19115 12113/21 Ken rraibing

"rotal 
for vendor:

500.00
500.00

51 41100 551

10 43010 434

10 43010 483

64 .13
64.13

5522 142125 999998 KEN ETH MTNSIIAL!

FueI Reiilbursereht
1 673113 12/13/2a Frer Relnbursehent

Ioral for vendor:
50- 01

50.01

10100

5531 142415 95 .TERRY,S AUIO PARIS

Equi.Fent l,laintenance
1 2s79a7 08/25121 Giease/Btaklee.

lotal for veDdor:



)t/20/22
Ll.21.49

CITY O' DONNELLY

Clain Details by Posted Date
For clajs ftor 12/1,6/2r. ro oa/2o/22

3of7

over spent expenditule

vendo! S/NMe/
lnvoice S/Inv Date/Desc!ip!ion Po # Fund o!9 Acct

cash
obje.t Ploj Accost

5551 142505 165 r.A(ES!ORE DTSPOSAI,

1 010122 12/31/27 'Irash Collection
2 2s6o5613 O1,/o1,/22 DDc Iras,!

1,381.05
722.65
1,503.?O

1, 503.70

255.00

62.8a

9?.50

51

10

41100

44300

474

4\4
10100

10100

5543 1{2515 999999 t tCAlL MC!(ENZrE, rNC

vebsite tlaining
1 100s 01/03/22 tEainins

Total for Vendor

Total for vendor:

irotal fo! vendo!

10 41100 551255.00
255.O0

10100

10100

10100

5535 -r9503E 216 MTCROSOFT

Business Essentj.al Enail - Mayor E Council Menbers
oflice 365 sulsciiption

I
2

E0100H1XFU 01,/04/22 eci1 seNice
EolOoIj2BRrr Oa/O4/22 office 355

37.88
25.00

62 .44

10

10

10 43010 434

!11100 541

51

51

41100

41100

620

620

10190

10190

9?.50
97.50

5540 1{24?5 15A NORTI I,AKE RECREATIONA! SETIER !
CoDtract sere! Seryice

1 95-10-00 O1l01,/22 CoDtract .ran!.ty
Total for vendor:

4,400.00

2, 300. 6O

8,100.00
8,400.00

5532 1!2435 991999 pOh.EF, SYSTEMS HEST, rDAEO

6enera!o! Maintenance
1 sI21620034 12/20/2a Kc 4oREozK Genelator
2 5121620034 72/20/21 kc 60REoZ( Genelator

aotal fo! vendo!

1,13?.35
1,L63.25

2,300. 50

4 3400

43400

434

434

10100

10100

5552 142515 253 litlD STATE F,RE PRorEcaIoN
annual extinglishe! se ices/ new extingishels

1 22-7AAl Oll12122 extinslisher senj.ce
Total, lor Vendor:



o1/20 /22
11.2'L t 49

CIfY OlF DONNELLY

Clair Details by posted Date

Eot cfaitr ftn 12/15/21 to ol/2o/22

6ot7

over stEnt expenditure

vendor l/Ne/
Invoice l,''hv Date/Descriptioh Po { aund olg Acct

C.3h
object Proj Account

5521 -9950?E 120 SINCTATR FT,EEA t&AC( (SIINKER)

rtsinclair card rould not wolk put on City Debit cald _rc!r

61_91

61,91

to3 .21

77.OO

134. O0

77. O0

77.00

8 055010 1211al21 skidsteer

1-424A5 120 SINCITIR FLEET TRACK (SIIN(ER)

10 43010 483

10

10

10

10

1o

51

52

10 43010 530

10 41100 320

,1100
4110O

41100

431

431

43'1

10100

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

5539

8

\2
13

14

Dec 12l21l21 skidsteer
De. 12/20/2, Dodge 3s0o

Dec 1,2/31,/2r, credit
Dec !2/31/21 Ba.*hoe

56.27
143.38

-2.9A
213.4O

532.38

,3010

4 3010

43010

43010

10100

10100

10t 00

10100

5541 142495 150 SPARKLIGHT

rnternet se ices
I 1a2446547 O1l01/22 intehet- Dec

2 !L2445541 O1l01,/22 internet- Dec

3 112a45s47 01/01/22 inte.net- Dec

totaf fo! vendor

5?.13
30.99
5.15
103.27

Total for Vendor

Total fo! Vendor:

5553 142625 122 STAR NEIIS

1 57602 O1/O5/22 Road r stleets Financial Repor
Total fo! vendor

5533 -99506E 138 USPS

L 534 12/21/21 Poitcaxd
2 53A t2/21/2r Eoleve! starps

80.00
58.00

138.00

51

10

,1100

4110O

614

514

10190

10r90

5542 !42505 209 YORGASON tAt OfFICES ptL 3?5.00

2 2O21-De. oL/o3/22 EBiL\/coxtespondence 375.00
rotal for ven.lor: 375.00

I of clain! 35 tolal:
lotal Eleclro.ic CtaiE

Total Non-Electronic cl.ing

33,363.74
810-77

32552 .91

443

442

481

483



r* rhis lePort tuhs by clair Posted Date, vhich is a systd genelated field that alrays shors the date on Fhich the clain vas
actually Posted in the systs. If a Clain {as can.elled and re-posled, the posted date vill shoe as of the date it vas le-posted



oL ha /22
L2: L2:33

CITY OF DONNEILY

stataen! of Expehditule - Budget ws. Actual Repor!
Fo! tbe Accornting Period: a2 / 2a

lofB
B10o

10 GEIIERAL

Account object YID

41OOO GENERAL GOVERNMENT

41010 Personnel
110 Office wages

111 counci.l wages

112 tiayo! waEes

220 Soc1al Seculityluedicare
230 PERSr

250 Unenplolmnt hsulance
250 Wolkels conpelsation

3,906.41
?40.00
260.00
397.22

0.00
378.40
556.58

1.78

0.00
26.01
0.00

6, 306. a6

9,114.98
2,34O.OO

?80.00
1, 191,56

0.00
936.16

1, 341 .35
24.7 7

15.00
74.01

0.00
15,469 ,'t1

44, 619.00
9,360.00
3,120. Oo

10.54!.00
343.00

4,416.OO

6, a13.00
324.00
217.00

698.00
1,000,00

81, 494.00

44,619.00
9,360. OO

3,120.00
10,584.00

343.00
4,415.OO

6,413.00
328.00

2L1.OO

698.00
1,000.00

81.498.00

35,500. 02

1,O20.OO

2,340.00
9,392 .44

343.00
3,419 .44
5,431.65

299.29
202.OO

619 _ 99

1,000. o0

65,624.23

20*
25 I
25t

21 *
20\

t1 *

41100 Adrdnistration
310 Audit e Accountihg Serices
320 Attolney/r,ega1 Eees

321 Econonic Developnent
330 Contlact - Planning & zoninE
340 Contract l,alro!
341 Pass Thfr chalges
414 Solid r{aste co.Uection
416 Elect.ic E Gas

431 city llall Repair e uaint
436 ceU Phone Mayo!/Maintenance
{3? relephone, Telecomunications
456 signs
510 Insulance - I,iability
520 Dues , Fees

530 Publicatiohs- Nevspaper
550 Iravel Reirbursdent
551 Traitrlng a Education
552 Meals E EDteltaiment
605 office supplies
611 Copier Maintenece
613 IT - Cohputer

615 Grant wlitihg
520 Softrare - New

621 Softwale lilaintenance Eees

700 Capital Ihplovdents
930 RecoDcil.ia!ion Discrepancies
9?0 Glant Expense

Account aotal:

4,42O . OO

a, o0o _ o0

2,000.00
6,2OO.OO

13,000.00
5,000. o0

100.00
3,500.0O
3, 600.00
1,400.00
1,450.00
1,000.00
s,030.00

750.00

900.00
500.00

1,000.00
300.00

2,500.00
600.00

500.00
500.00

5,000.00
2,000.00
5,850.00
4,000.00

10.00
500.00

80,010.00

161,508. OO

4,12O
270

o

0

2,432
0

0

502

0

0

55

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

15

121

0

58

0

1t
0

0

0

0

7.959

4,420.O0
270.O0

0.00
0.00

2,432.50

-330.00
0.00

??5.96
333.45

0.00
353.75

0.00
2,515.14

42.34

0.00
o.00
0.00
0- 00

129.49

244.0O

0.00
116.00

0.00
233.6\
650.8s

0.00
0.00
0.00

12,191 .53

o.0o
7,730.00
2,000.0o
6,2OO.OO

10,56?.50

5,330.00
100.00

2,124.04
3,266.55
1,800.00
7,086.25
1,000.00
2!514.82

101.66

900.00
500.00

1,000. oo

300.00

2, 370. 11

356.00

500.00

384.00
5,000.00
t,7 66.39

5.199.15
4,000. o0

10.00

500.00
51 ,472 .47

100 *

19r

22$

25*

50r

5i
41 t

232

!27
11 t

15t

o0

00

00

00

50

0o

00

2A

00

00

18

00

00

00

00

00

o0

00

99

62

00

00

00

87

00

00

o0

o0

44

Account Group Total 14,266.30 28, 061 .30 161, 508.00 133,,{40.?O t7 *

Available I
Applopliation comit

4,420 .0O

8,000.00
2,000.00
6/ 200.00

13,000.00
5,000.00

100.00
3, 500.00
3,600,00
1,400.00
1, 450.00
1,000.0o
5,030_oO

750.00

900.00
500.00

1,000.00
300.00

2,500. OO

600.00

500.00
500.00

5,000.00
2,000.00
5,450.00
4,000.00

10-00
500.00

80, 010. o0



ot/la/22
\2. !2:33

CITY O' DONNEI,LY

Staterent of Expenditule - audget ws. Actuat Report
For the Accounting Peliod: 12 / 21

Page: 2 of a

].0 GEN'R,A!

Account objecr
Available t

aP!'roP!i.t ion cotmit

500.00
r,000.00
1,500. O0

500.00
1, O0O.0O

1,500.00

500.00
1,000.00
1,500. OO

0.00
0.00
0.oo

Account Group Total
43000 lulIic rlolks

43000 Pub1ic trorks
?00 capitaf Inprovehents

Account 10ta1

Account Group Iotal

32,7 64 .OO

16,422.OO

8,958.00
3, ?95.00
6,1!9.00

823.00
1, {01.00

542.00
5,000.00
3,500.00
5, 500.00
6,500.OO

2,15O. OO

5,0o0.00
5,1{6.00
2,500, o0

3,000.00
2,300.00
2,500. o0

?50.o0
10,000_00

1,500.00
2,750.00
1,500.00

t 0o. o0

100.o0
500.00

23,5O0.00
2,5O0.00

15,000.00
175, 200.00

32, ?64.00
L6,a22.OO

8,958.00
3,?95_oo
6, 14 9. O0

823.00
1.401,00

542.00
5,0o0.00
3,500.0o
6,500.0o
6,500_00
2, ?50. O0

5r 00o.00
6.1{6,00
2,500.00
3,0o0.00
2,300.00
2,500.00

?s0.00
10,000.00

1, s00. o0

2, ?50.00
1,500.00

100,00
100-00
500-o0

23,5O0.00
2r 500.00

15, 000. o0

175,200.00

25,O1O.76

13r ?82.55

7 ,992. L1

2,969 . AO

5,r15.26
199.24

1,154 .00
518.12

5.000.0o
3,020. ?3

6, {88.63
6,312.30
2,442.42
4,884 .61
6,146. OO

811 .59
3.000.00
2,213.55
2, OXO .79

?00.5a

10,000.00

1,503.56
2,377 .40
1,1?5.81

100.00
100.0o
500.00

23, O1A. t2
2, s00.0o

15,000.00
156, ?88.25

o.00

8.544.25

3,727.0O
2,116.30

349.42
472.24

519.79
11.32
0.00

22 .4A

0.00
163.?1
11.37

62 .95
0.00

115 _ 33

0.00
139.45

o.00
0.00

21 .99
0,00
0.00

-2.54
241 . aO

269 .24

0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00

8,544 .25

0.00

18r411.?5

7,153.24
3,039.35

975.83
825.60

1,003.74
23.12

211.OO

53.88
0.oo

119.27
Ll .37

15?.?0

307.58
115.33

0.00
1, 588.41

0. o0

86.4s
469 .21

49.46

0.oo

-3.66
372.20
324.19

0.00
0.00
0.00

421.a8
0.00
0. o0

18,411. ?5

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

18,0OO. oo

18,00o.00
18,000.00
18r 0O0.00

18, O00. oo

18.000.0o

1,500.00

193,200,00

tr5o0.0o

193,200. O0

1,500.0O *

43010 Roads ad Streets
116 Ro.ds ! Stleet wages

118 sno, R6oval waqe5

210 llealth
220 social seculity/ueclicare
230 PERSI

25O Uneq)Io)rent hsulance
260 roEkel5 CoDpensatioh

340 Contlact Lal,o!
416 Electric E Gas

429 snow F@waI titaintenance
430 Road & Street rihintenance
,132 BuildinE Repai.s ! Maintensce
{3{ Equip. Maintainan.e
435 Equilren! !€ase PaFent
454 stleet Scape

455 Sidevalk, Culbi cutte.
455 Signs
{60 Snall Tools, Equipnen
{61 Shop MiEc supplies
{?0 Dust abatdent

482 Diesel - wihtet
483 Diesel - Sllmer
520 Dues & Fees

530 Plblications- Newspaper

553 clothing Reirtrbu.s@nt
700 capital Irplov€rents
90O Pu.blic safety
97O G!an! Expense

Accoun! total:

18t
11 I
22\
t6 I
3t

18i
11 r

14*

2l
11 t

58i

19*

22*

2*

11 t

774,1AA _25 70 \

42000 PubIic Safely
{2000 Public Safety

{56 signs
9O0 Public safety

Account Total:

0.00
0.00
0. o0



07 /la/22
12:12:13

CITY OF DONNELLY

Stataeht of ExlEnditule - Budget vs. Actual Report
For the Accounting Period: 12 / 2\

3ofg
81o0

Account objecr YTD

Available t
APPToPli.tion comit

4!1000 oaHER

44100 Pa.ks and Recleation
11? Palk e Rec wages

119 Airpolt Maint xages
210 Health
220 socj.al SeculitylMedicare
230 PERSI

250 Uhdplolment Insurance
260 workels Compensatior
290 Dental
438 City Park Irplov4ents
!50 Racquet Court lraihtenance
451 cahpslound/BoatdocL
452 City Part Uaintehan.e
453 Rest Area/&iost Maintenance
456 sighs
460 SmI1 aoo1s, Equiphen
700 Capital Inprovsents
900 Public Safety
925 Ai.port !6intenanc.

Account total:

8t
39r

13*
10i
21

22\

98r
11 t

20*

0.00
432.43

66_42

33.08
51.64
0.00
0.00
4.34
0.00
0.00
5.16
0.00
0.00
0.00

10.94
0.00

505.99
0.00

1,27O.48

L22 .65
376.00
100 97

0. o0

0.o0
0.00

599 .52

1,313.08
855.21
259.66
165.8?
200.63

4.94

10{.00
17.0r
0.00
o.00

15-4a
0.00
o.o0

4t0.00
158.88

0.00
605.99

0.00
4,194.73

235.10
752.00
110 . 97

o.00
0.00
0.00

1,094,0?

16r 076.00
2,2O5.OO

3,53?.oO
1,255.00
2,051.OO

506.00
482.00
256.00

12,500.00
10, 000.00

4,25O.OO

1,000. o0

500.00
500.00

1,500. O0

10,o0o.oo
3,000.00
3.500. OO

73,121.OO

16,0 r5.00
2,zos. OO

3,53?.00
1,255.00
2,057. O0

506.00
482.00
256.00

12,500.00
10.000. o0

{,250.00
1,000.00

500.00
500.o0

1,500. oo

10,000.0o
3,000.00
3,500.00

13,124.0O

14,162.92
\,319.79
3.217.34
1,089.13
L,455.37

49?.06

378.00
234.99

12,500.00
10,000.00
4,234.52
1, OO0. OO

500.00
10.00

1,341.12
10,000.00

2,394 .01

3,500.O0
54,929.25

{14 Solid Easte collection
415 iater and se,er
416 Electric a Gas

432 Buitding Rel,ails a Maintenanc.
?00 capitat &ploverents
950 Solid waste Transfe! Site Iax

Acc6uht T6ta1:

1,250.00
4,500 _ 00

650.O0

7,500.00
3, 50O.00

500.00
17,900_00

19*
t7r
1?i

6t

1,250. O0

4,500.00
650.00

7,500.00
3,500.00

500.00

11, 900.00

1,014.90
3. 748. OO

539.03
7,500.00
3,500.00

500.00

16,801.93

Account Group Tota]
Fund TotaI

1,810.10
24 , 660 .65

5,292 .42
51, ?7r.87

,1,024.00
441,232.OO

91,024. O0

441.232.O0
85. ?31.18 6 t

395,460.13 12 i



or/t8/22
72:72:33

CITY OF DONIIEI,LT

Staldent of Erpenditule - Buclget vs. Aclual Aeporr
Fo! the AccountinE Peliod: f2 / 21

Page: 4 of 8

15 LOT FUI\'D

Account object YID
Available t

Al,plopriation connit

41OOO GENERAI GOVERNMENT

4110O A.tninistration
922 Locat option Aar ExtEnse 6,75O.96

5, ?50.96
6, ?50. 96

6,7 50 .96
152,000.00
162,000.00

162.000.00
162, 000. o0

155,21r.04
155,249. 04

155,249.O4

155,249.O4

Account Group rotal:
Eund total:

6,?50.95
6,?50.96

6,150.96
6,7 50 .96

162,000.00
162,0O0. OO

162,000. O0

162, 000. O0



01/1a/22
12.12:33

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

statoent of Expenditule - Budget es_ Aclual R€porr
Fo! the Accounting Peliod: !2 / 2\

5ofa
B10o

51 tirATER

Account object vtD
Avallable t

Appropria!ion Comit

41OOO GENERAI GOVERNMEIIT

41010 PersonDel
110 Office sages
111 Council wages

112 !,tayor llages
115 trater r seyer Fages
210 riealth
220 Sociat Security/Uedica!e
230 PERSI

25O Unenplotment Insurance
260 r{olkers cohpensarion

20,593.00
4 ,320. OO

1,410.00
20,515,00
a,244.00
3,424.OO

5,459.00
428.00
754.00
50?.00

65, 594.00

20r
25\
25t
3lr
14t
21 \
21 a

8*
21 t
15r
21 a

1t AO2 .11
360.00
120.00

1,8{9.55
374.24
316.1,7

471 .64
0.82
0.00

24 .50
5,325.73

4,208.16
1.080. o0

350.00
6.308.8?
1. 134 .34

9L1_42

r. !62.40
32.A7

201.O0

14.25
15,482.12

20.593. O0

4.320.00
1, {40.00

20.515.00
8,244.0O

3,124.0O
5,469.OO

428.00
?54.00
507.00

65,694-OO

16,384.4{
3,240.0O
1,080. oo

1,4,206. L3

?,109.66
2,509 . \8
4,306.60

395.13
517.00
432.74

50,271.28

41100 Adninistlation
310 Audit E Accountirg Senj.ces
320 Attomey/legal Eees
351 Uaintehance Contractor
360 l{ater op€rator
414 Solid waste Cotlection
416 Electric I Gas

435 Equilnent Lease Palment
436 cel1 Phone Mayor/Maintenance
437 Telepbone, a.Iecmunicariohs

510 Insu.ance - Li&ility
520 Dues € Pees

530 Publications- Ne,spaper
550 Trawel Reinibllssent
551 T.aining ! Educalion
605 oflice supplies
611 Copier Uaintenance

615 crant lllitihE
620 softwa.e - Ner
621 Softrale t.aintenance Fees

810 Bond Palments
910 Depreciatiob

Account Tolal:

2,040.00
0.00
7.24

375.00
1,346.95

516.63
0.00
0.00

59.42
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

235.44
709.00

0_ 00

0.oo
80.00

0.00
0- 0o

0_00

0.00
0.00

s,369.12

2,O4O

2,000
2, OOO

5, Ooo

13,250
7, Ooo

3,076
240
915

250

2,322
950

400

500

500

?50

300

450

2, OOO

250

1,25O.

22,931.
47,500.

118, 93{.

2, O4O

2, OOO

2, OOO

5,000
t3,25O
7,000
3,O76

240

975

250

2,322

950

400

500

500

?50

300.

450.

2,000.
250.

4,25O.

22,931.
47.500.

118.9311,

0

2, OO0

L,941
4,250

10,573

5,624
3,0?6

240

704

250

1,151

950

400

264

-209
677

300

330

2, OO0

250

3,919.
22,937.

47,500.
109.165.

100 t

3t
15t
20r
20 1

28t

50*

112 r
t0r

21 \

8t

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

0o

00

00

oo

00

00

00

00

00

00

0o

00

00

oo

00

00

0o

00

00

.00

,o0
.00
oo

oo

o0

00

00

o0

00

00

00

00

00

o0

o0

oo

o0

00

00

00

o0

00

00

_oo

.00

.16

.00

.15

.92

oo

00

,6
oo

15

00

00

56

00

29

00

00

00

00

61

00

00

{o

10,695.45 25,25!.32 184, 628,0o 159,3?6_64 14 t

0.00
o.0o

o_ 0o

0.00
125.00
125.00

125.O0

125.00
125.00
125.00

Account Group Totaf 0. oo 0.00 125.00 125,00 125.00

2.01t0. O0

0.00
38.24

?50.o0
2,616. A5

1,375. O8

0.00
0.00

270.04
0.00

1,160.85
0.00
0.00

2X5.14

?09.00
72.71
0,00

120.00

0.00
0.00

300.39

0.00
0.00

9,768.60

Account Group Total:
42000 Puilic Safety
42000 Public safety

900 Public safety
Accouht Total:

144,628.00



o!/7a /22
12.1,2:33

CITY OF DONNEIT,Y

Stat@nt of Expehditule - Budget vs. Actual Report
Por the Accounting Pe.iod: L2 / 27

Pago: 6 of 8

51 XATER

Account ot ject
Aw:ilaljla t

Appropriation coMit

43000 Public torLs
43400 sater Syslu

433 Repails t !,aint to sater
434 Equip. llaintainance
462 chdicats
463 SMII tools and supplies fo!

?00 capital Inploverents
710 Meter Equiphent Pulchased

Account Total:

9.500.00
3,500.00
5,000.00
6,225 .OO

5,000. oo

7,8OO. oO

7,800.00
44, A2s . OO

9,500.00
3,500.00
5,000.00
6,225.OO

5,000.0o
?.800.00
?,800.00

{4.825.00

2l
66r

1tt

65 I
t5r
22r

232.98
2,300,60

o_ 00

695.20
52.00
0.00

t,2oo .60
4,481 3a

232 .95
2,300.60

223 . OO

695.20
104.00

5,O31.44
1,200. 50

9,190 .42

9,261.O2
1, 199. 4O

4,77'1 .OO

5,529. AO

4,496 0O

2,765,56
6,599.40

3s,034.18

{{,825.00
229,514. OO

35,031.14
1t4,535.86

22*
15 I

Account G.oup total:
Fund Total:

4,481.3a
15,1?6. a3

9,79O. A2

35.0{2.14
44,825.00

229,51A.OO



01/7A/22
!2: 12 | 33

CIAY OE DONNE,,J,Y

stat@nt of ExtEnditure - Budge! vs- Actual Repo.t
For the Accounling Peliod: 1,2 / 2l

Page: ? of 8

52 sEt{ER

Account object YTD

Available I
Applop.iation comit

4].OOO GENERAI GOVERNMENT

4101O Pelsonnel
110 Olfice wages

111 Councilaqes
112 uayoE traqes

115 wate! 6 Sewe! {ages
210 Health
220 Social security/Medicare
230 PERSI

250 Undplolrcnt hsulance
260 rfolkels Cdpensation

20t
25 I
25\
24r
13r
11 I
1lt
It

18t

340.00
0.oo
0.oo
6.41
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8.400.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

8,751.04

700.14
1AO.OO

60.00

133.32
104.61

a2 .14
122.05

2.39
0.00
6.81

1,391.53

3{0.00
0.00

4 0.00
1?.78
0.00

21 .91
0.00

193.47

0.00
0.00

25,2OO . OO

5.54
o.oo
o.00
0.00

50.o5
0.00
o.00

25,414.46

3,432. OO

720.OO

240.00

560.00
823.00
767.OO

849.00
185.00
102.00
100.00

1,774.00

3,432.O0
720. OO

240 . OO

560.00
823.00
'76?. O0

449.O0

185.00
102.00
100.00

7,714.O0

340.O0

1,000.00
750.00
400 _ 00

1.028. O0

150.00
50.00

347.00

30.00
50.00

100, 400.00
75.00
80.00

150.00
100.00
950.00

3,500 - o0

33,500.00
1{3.340.00

2,13!.42
s40.00
180.OO

426.64

?18.39
684.46
126.95
t92.61-
102.00
93.16

6,346.41

0.00
1,000. oo

710.00
382.22

1,028.00
122.03
50.00

193 _ 53

30.00
50.00

?s.600.00
69.42

80.00
150.00
100.00

89r.94
3,500.00

33,500.0o

117.455.14

123,851.61
123,851- 61

18 *
14 1

41100 A<trtrinisllation
310 Auait E Accounting serices
320 Atto.ney/t-9a! Eees

3,0 Cohtlact Labo!
416 Electlic E Gas

435 Equiln.nt L.ase Palment
{3? telephoner Tel.comunications
481 Fuel Gas

510 Insulance - Lir.bility
520 Dues r Fees

530 Publicatiois- Nerspaper
541 Monthly Serice AEredent-NLsD
605 olfice supplies
611 copie. lraintenance

520 Softvare - N.r
621 Softrale litaintenance Eees

810 aond Patdents
910 Depreciation

account lotal:

340.00
1, OO0. O0

750.00
400.00

1,028.00
150.00
50.o0

3a?.00

30.00
50.00

100, aoo. o0

75.00
80.00

150.00
100.00
950.00

3,500.00
33,500.00

1{3,340.00

Account Group Total:
Fund Total i

9,321 _ 02

9,321 _ 02

27 ,266 _39

27,266.39
151,118. OO

151,118.00
151,114.00
151,114.00

100 t

5t

19r

50t

25*

5t

18r

299 .67
50.00
20.00
'73.51

34.30
34 .56
51.44
0.13
o.0o
2-23

575.98



01/la /22
1,2:12 | 33

CITY OF DONNE,,I,Y

Statoent of ErpenditEe - Budget vs, Actual Repor!
For the AccoutinE Peliod: 12 / 2r.

Page: 8 of 8

Report lD: 8100

60 IIATER SYSIEI' IMPRO1/EI,{EN! FUND

Accou.t object
Available t

APPlopiiation colmit

43000 Pubu.c wolks
{3400 nater Systen

358 ,rate! Systd Constnction
Account total:

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.o0

265,000.00
265,000.00

265,000.00
265,000.00

255.000.0o
255,000. oo

Account crouP Totat:
Eun<l Total:

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

265,00O.00
265,000.00

265,000 _ o0

265,000 _ 00

265.000.0O
255,000.00

55, 915.46
o.o0

120,831.36 1,254,924.OO 1,254,928.00 1.134,096.64 10 t



o1/1A/22
12:13i49

COl.rA

HOL

JOOl

.r003

.r006

,r015

t{cc
OVEA

REG

SICK

51.15
21.O0

31.00
27.O0

118.00
?.00

400.o0

21.00
181.00

7.50
?.50

569.04
5{2.50
667 . !1

2,915.14
\72.97

1, 600. oo

714.31
3,471.86

1?! , 08

174.08

CITY OF DONNELLY

Payroll sunary Eor Payrolls rroi a2/3O/2A r-o O't/13/22

Total for Paylo]I checks

Page: 1 of 2

,]OURS

HOURS

HOURS

!looRs

HOI,IRS

HOURs

HOURS

(conp 
"ihe 

Accsulated)
{Holiday Pay)
(ROAD!SIREET)

(WATER OPERATOR)

(sNorr RE itovar)
(SHOP/OFFICE)

(MayoE ! City Council)

(vacation Tire Used)

GROSS PAY

NEI PAY

NET PAI (CHEC(S)

NET PAY (DIRECT DEPOSIT)

DENIAI- INS

FII
IiEAITII INS

IDAIO SIl
IIEDICARE

PERSI CHOICE 40

SOCTAI, SECURITY

UNE!!PL. INSI'R.

vtsroN
GDB

RADTUS

STERI]ING SAV]NG

UuPQUA

OS BANX

FIT/SIT EASE

MEDICARE EASE

PERS BASE

soc sEc B_ISE

UN B,AsE

ilc &AsE

11, !65.85
8,375,15

500.99
7,474 _L6

15.50
639.30
120.00
55t-00
165.25
119.27
150,00
710.88

000
10.50

80?.51
255.57

3,555,O6

340.76
2,9L4.t6

10,595.58
11, 465.85
10,045.59
11,{65,85
9,865.85

11,205.39

0.o0
0.00

{0.o0
o.0o

599_00

0.o0
\56.25

!,\99.44
0- o0

710.88

3{.89
!2. OO

0.00
o.0o
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00

2,162 _ 46

14,228.31lota] Payrou ExIEnse (Gross Pay + Enployer Contri.butions):

Payroll chects Prev. Out.
Payloll Checks Issued
Paylotl checks Redeened

PayrolI checks outstanding
Electronic checks

s3,291.71
$2,950.62
$4,055 -71

s2,191 .62

913.325.97



or/la/22
!2:13.49

CITY OF DONNELLY

Payroll slr,ll|mry For Paylolls f.on t2/3o/2a to Ot/L3/22
Page, 2 ot 2

Report ID: P130

ca.rieal FoHard
Fron Pievious Month

Diffelence Lia!Account
Deductions A..ned

social Seculity

FIA
IDAIIO SIT
PERSI

DENIAI, INS

ttE.AI,TIi INS

vrsIoN
PERSI CHOICE 40

914.00
7s9.00

1914. ?1

111.00
1434.00

45. O0

150.00

142\.16
332.50

34.89
0.00

539.30
55r.00

1918.71

55.50
719.00
22.50

150.00

r526.a8
35?.06

91.58

941 .52
22t,5a
29.44

544.46
606.00

310.16
406.00

55.50
?19.00
22.50

20ot .12
.98
.63

21102

21702

21713

21100

21701

27703

21104

21706
21705

21105

21704

96

Total Ded. 5853,16 3953.38 ?901.rt4

rrri Calried Fodald coll,m only coEect il repo.t nn fo! cullent Fliod.

1915. r0



Stibnite Advisory Council
Progress Report through 2021

ln late 2018, eight communities from across the West Central Mountains came together to sign a Community
Agreement with Perpetua Resources (then Midas Gold). A key component of the Community Agreement was
the creation of the Stibnite Advisory Council. This report highlights the work of the Stibnite Advisory Council
since the Community Agreement was signed.

FORMATION & ROtE OF THE COUNCIT

The Stibnite Advisory Council is made up of a representative appointed annually from Adams County, Cascade,

Council, Donnelly, ldaho County, New Meadows, Riggins, Yellow Pine, Perpetua Resources ldaho and Perpetua
Resources Corp. The Council meets monthly and serves as the communities' principalforum for communication
regarding the Stibnite Gold Pro.iect with management of Perpetua Resources, now and throughout the life of the
Project. Representatives are tasked with the responsibility of working through shared issues with Perpetua
Resources, providing key information back to the communities they serve and overseeing the implementation of
the Community Agreement.

As outlined in the Community Agreement, the Council's primary job is to take reasonable steps to understand
and educate themselves on the Stibnite Gold Project by asking Perpetua Resources for information on various
elements of the project. Reasonable steps may include information sharing, discussion and potential resolution
of matters related to the project by participating in the meetings of the Stibnite Advisory Council. The Stibnite
Advisory Council does its best to work in an efficient, solution-oriented and cooperative manner.

CREATING THE FRAMEWORK
By mid-2019, the Council created bylaws, established a monthly meeting schedule, elected officers, formed
working Broups to focus on specific areas of interest and launched a website which houses all documents.
www.Stibn:teAdyisorvcoLrncil conr was created so the Council could easily share information with residents of
the region.

Currently, the stibnite Advisory Council has four active working groups:
. Environmental . Supporting lndustry
. Transportation . Workforce

The working groups were esta blished basedon priorities andareas ofconcern identified byCouncil members. ln
the future, new working groups may be added as priorities evolve.

COUNCIL ACTIVITIES

The Stibnite Advisory Council has taken its role to become educated on the Stibnite Gold Project. Council

members have asked Perpetua Resources for presentations on topics related to the project. Monthly meetings

feature in-depth presentations from the company's technical experts.

To date the Stibnite Advisory Council has received presentations and updates on the following topics:

. Project Updates ' Economic studY

. Refinements to Alterative ' Antimony
o Fish Tunnel ' Safety Programs Now and lnto the Future

. Feasibility Study ' Transportation, Traffic and Access

. Powerline Upgrades ' On-site lnfrastructure

. ASAOC ' Reclamation and Closure Plan

. Site Visit ' Water Management Now and lnto the Future

. Alternative Winter Access and Partnership with the Valley County Snowmobile Advisory Council



Housing & projected growth from Andrew Mentzer, Executive Director West Central Mountains
Economic Development Council

Cascade MedicalCenter Strategic Plan from Tom Reinhart, CEO Cascade Medical Center
St. Luke's Update from Amber Green, Chief Operating and Nursing Officer

INFORMED COMMENTS
As part of fulfilling the Community Agreement, each entity provided an informed comment letter to the U.S.

Forest Service during the Draft EIS comment period in August 2020. Members of the Stibnite Advisory Council
had been sharing the information they learned with their respective cities and counties from the outset. This

information was shared through press releases, public open houses in some communities, city council and
county commissioner meetings, allowing community feedback in the comment letters.

ONGOING WORK
At the request of the Stibnite Advisory Council, Perpetua Resou rces has sta rted a number of on-going projects

ln March 2020 an on-going worHorce survey was launched for anyone interested in working for
Perpetua Resources Over 200 people have
responded and the information collected from the survey is consistent with an economic study on the
Stibnite Gold Project conducted in 2016.

The council created a FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS document

htt stibniteadviso council.com take-the-surve

htr
conlen u

httD://

secu reservercdn. n 198 .7 t.233 .38 23b.af9.m ft u load.com

) to provide intormation for
interested community members. The document covers a variety of topics and continues to be updated
as new questions are answered. Questions in the document have come from Councilmembers as well as

community members.

ln April of 2021, the lndependent Water Monitoring Program was launched to bring increased
transparency to water testing surrounding the Stibnite Gold Project. The lndependent Water Monitoring
Program (IWMP) was created in response to comments from community members and city officials to
provide third party transparency. Here is a link to the release announcing the IWMP:

st ib n iteadviso rvcou ncil.com/re lease- independent-water-monitorinq-proqram/

LOOKING AHEAD

Meetings continue to be held on a monthly basis via Zoom or in person and are open to the public for
observation only.

The Council will continue to ask questions, add to on-line documents, and continue to receive information on
the project and its effects on the region.

The public is invited to attend a meeting, ask questions of your local representative and take time to review the
website at, www.stibniteadvisorycou ncil.com for additional information and to review the FAe document.

ln addition, the Stibnite Advisory Council has invited local leaders to present on issues that impact the region.
Those presentations included:



STIBNITETOUNDATION

Progress Report

October 1,4,2021,

Since the creation of the Community Agreement dated November 30, 2018, the

Stibnite Foundation has completed the following:

r Within 90 days of the effective date of the Community Agreement,

Perpetua Resources established the Stibnite Foundation and applied for
status as a non-profit organization.

o On August 20,2019, the Stibnite Foundation received their letter of ruling

as a non-profit organization from the lRS.

o Stibnite Foundation funding has not been used to address direct impacts of

the Stibnite Gold Project.

o The Stibnite Foundation has awarded funding in 2020 and 2O2\ for projects

that provide benefits to the Communities of the region.

o Each party to the Community Agreement has designated an individual to

serve a one-year term on the Board of the Stibnite Foundation and they

have helped determine the distribution of funds in accordance with the

Bylaws of the Stibnite Foundation.

o The Board members of the Stibnite Foundation have created By-Laws

governing the Stibnite Foundation.

r Within 60 days of the formation of the Stibnite Foundation, in accordance

with the Community Agreement, Perpetua Resources made an initial grant

to the Stibnite Foundation of S100,000 and 1.5 million shares of Perpetua

Resou rces Corp.

r ln the first quarter of 2019 and in the first quarter of 2020, Perpetua

Resources made additional grants of S100,000 to the Stibnite Foundation.

o ln April 2020, Stibnite Foundation gave emergency grants to non profit

organizations in each community represented in the Community

Agreement. The total amount given in emergency grants was S14,000'

www.stibnitefoundation.com



o

a

a

a

STIBNITE FOUNDATICN

ln August 2020, Stibnite Foundation gave grants totaling 550,487 to 14

different non profit organizations in the region.

ln August 2021, Stibnite Foundation gave grants totaling S:0,OOO to fO
different non profit organizations in the region.

As of October 1,4,202I, Stibnite Foundation has 5203,944.68 in cash and

150,000 shares of Perpetua Resources stock valued at 5750,000.

The next grant cycle for Stibnite Foundation will begin on April L,2022. fhe
grant application will be available online at the Stibnite Foundation

website.

www.stibnitefoundation.com



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB22-01
MeetingDate 0112412022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolulion 2022-001 RatiJication of General Eleclion
Results

Deportmenl Approvals Origirrol0r

Suppo cr
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurcr

Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMI:LINE:

SUMMARY STATEMIJNT:

Ratily the Valley County Commissioners canvass of the November 2, 2021 General Election.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Accept, Approve tntl Atlopt Resolution 2022-001 Ratification of Generol Eleclion Results

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



RESOLUTTON NO. 2022-001
RATIFICATION OF GENERAL ELECTION RESULTS

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNEILY, COUNTY OF VALLEY, STATE OF

IDAHO, RATIFYING THE CANVASS RESULTS OF THE MUNICPAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 2,

2021, FOR THE PURPOSE OF FILLING FOUR YEAR TERMS FOR TWO OPEN CITY COUNCIL SEATS:

AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, a municipal election was duly held on November 2,202L, for filling four-year terms
for two open City Council seats for the City of Donnelly: and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Donnelly now desires to ratify the County
Commissioner's canvass of the votes and to declare the results of the election.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE [\,,]AYOR AND THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

DONNELLY, COUNTY OF VALLEY, STATE OF IDAHO, as follows:

Section 1: The municipal election of November 2,2021,, was duly and regularly called, noticed,
held, and conducted, the votes cast, received and canvassed, and the returns thereof made in
the time, form and manner required by law and by the ordinances, resolutions and proceedings

taken by the City.

Section 2: Notice of the munici pal election was duly and legally given prior to sald election by the
publication of appropriate notice in the official newspaper of the City of Donnelly prior to the
election.

Section 3: The polls of the municipal election were opened at 8:00 o'clock A.M. on November 2,

2027, and remained open continuously until closed at the hour of 8:00 o'clock P.M. at the polling

place designated by the County Clerk.

Section 4: Onl y persons who were, on November 2,2021,, qualified electors of the City, within
the meaning of Artlcle 6, Section 2, ldaho Constitution, and Section 50-413, ldaho Code,

eighteen (18) years of age or older, citizens of the United States and the State of ldaho and who

had been residents of the City for at least thirty (30) days preceding the election, duly registered

to vote therein, were permitted to vote at the municipal election, and no person qualified to
vote at said election was refused the ri8ht to vote.

Section 5: The ballots used at the municipal election were in the form prescribed by law. A

Sample Ballot was duly and legally printed prior to said election. A Sample Ballot was duly and

legally published in the official newspaper of the City prior to the election.

Section 6: After the polls were closed, the election officials immediately proceeded to count the

ballots cast at the election. The countinB continued without adjournment until completed and

the result declared. The election judge and clerks thereupon certified the returns of the election

to the County Clerk, who presented the results to the County Commlssioners on November 8,



2021. The Valley County Commissioners have examined the returns of the election and have
canvassed the returns and declared the results ofthe election.

For the four-year terms for two open City Councilseats:

Total number of votes cast at said election for Wendy Davenport
For Wendy Davenport 22
Total Ballots (people voted) 24

Total number of votes cast at said election for Jacquelyn Henggeler:

For Jacq uelyn Henggeler 27

Total Ballots (people voted) 24

Section 7: U pon canvass, it was found that the results for the four-year terms for two open City
Council seats are:

Wendy Davenport
Jacq uelyn Henggeler

Elected

E lected

ln accordance with the provisions of ldaho State Law, said Wendy Davenport is hereby declared
to be elected to the position of City Council Member.

In accordance with the provisions of ldaho State Law, said Jacquelyn Henggeler is hereby
declared to be elected to the position of City Council lVlember.

Section 8: The officers of the City are hereby authorized and directed to take all action necessary

or appropriate to effectuate the provisions of this Resolution.

Section 9: The Council met following the election at the meeting place for the City Council for
ratifying the canvass results of the election. Thereupon, the results were entered in the minutes
of the Council and proclaimed as final. The City hereby ratified all actions taken by the County
about the election, the publication of notice, the preparation and printing of ballots and sample

ballots used at the election and all other matters connected therewith, are hereby in all respects

ratified, approved and confirmed.

PASSED and Approved by the City Council of the City of Donnelly, this 24th day of January 2022.

Susan Dorris, Mayor Attest

Lori Clemens, City Clerk Treasurer





Valley County Board of County Commissioners

PO Box 1350 . 219 N Main Street
Cascade, Idaho 836 1 I-1350

Phone (208) 382-7100
Fax (208) 382-7107

ELTING G. HASBROUCK
Chainnan o! the Board
ehasbrouck@co.valley.id.us

S}IERRY MAUPIN
Commissioner
smaupin@co-valley.id.us

STATE OF IDAHO

COUNTY OF VALLEY

DAVID H. BINGAMAN
Cot tmissio er
dbingaman@co.vallcy. id.us

DOUCLAS A. M]I-LER
Clerk
dmiller@co.valley.id.us

) SS

We, the commissioners of the county and state aforesaid, acting as

a Board of Canvassers of Election, convened on November 8

2021, do hereby state that the attached is a true and complete

abstract of all votes cast within this county for the candidates andior

questions as they appeared at the election held on November 2.

2021, as shown by lhe records now on flle in the County Clerk's

office.

unty Board of Canvassers

Attest:
n

h/,/

E-3l, Approvcd S.crelary ofStatc, Juluary 201I

County Glerk

(County Seal)

I



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 22-02
MeetingDate 0112412022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Appointmenl of Council President

Depulmenl Aplrrcvals Inititls Origirrohr

SuDlrorlcr
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

S IJ M M,1 RY ST'ATE M EN?':

Appoint City Council President

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Nominate and Appoint Council Presidenl

IillCOlil) 0F COUNCIL ACl'tON
MEETING DATE ACTION

Public Works



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB22-03
MeetingDate 0112412022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Stihnite Founlttion Botrd Memher

l)cportrncnl lppror k Otigindk,r

Supporter
Mayor / Council
ClerUTreasurer
I)ublic Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Appoint Liz Jones for the City Seat on the Stibnite Foundation Board for the term of February 1, 2022

through January 30,2023 .

RECOMMENDED ACTIOA.
Accept, Approve ontl Aulhorize Moyor lo sign necessary clocuments for Liz Jones, Stibnite Foundation
Botrd Member

RECOII-D OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



STIBNITE FOUNDATICN

City of Donnelly
Donnelly, lda ho 83515

Thank you for your participation with the Stibnite Foundation for another year. The Stibnite
Foundation completed their second annual grant cycle with 536,000 being given to non-profit
organizations in our region. A list of the grants given this year is included in thls
correspondence. Your continued support is impacting our region in very tangible ways. A
progress report for the Stibnite Foundation is also included for your review.

As per the signed Community Agreement, this letter is the annual request to present the
Foundation with the City's choice for a foundation board member who will represent the needs

and ideas of your communlty at each meeting. This is a reminder that you will need to select a

board member to serve in 2022 or ratify the current selection.

Currently, Liz Jones is the board member representing your community. lf she is still your
choice for this position and wishes to remain on the foundation board for another year, or if
someone else will be your selected representative, please fillout the attached form and return
it to the foundation at the email address noted on the form.

Please complete and return the attached form by January 25, 2022 so the board members can

be officially appointed to the board at our February 2022 meeting.

Thank you for being part of the Stibnite Foundation's vision for our region.

Sincerely,

Bob Crump
President, Stibnite Foundation Co

www.stibnitefoundatio n.com

Dear Mayor and City Council,



STIBNITE FOUNDATION

On , the Donnelly City Council voted to

appoint as the City's choice for a seat on

the Stibnite Foundation Board for the term of February L,2022 through January

30,2023.

Signed

Dated

www.stibnitefoundation.com



STIBNITE FOUNDATION

The following organizations received funding in the 2021 Stibnite Foundation
grant cycle.

Yellow Pine Area Coalition - Repair/upgrade of the Yellow Pine Community Hall

Yellow Pine Area Coalition - Firefighting equipment and safety materials for the
Yellow Pine Fire Protection District

Council Junior/Senior High School - High School Library/Student Center

Renovation

City of New Meadows - Flashing speed signs at city entrances

YAC (ldaho West Central Mountains Youth Advocacy Coalition) - Gather
comprehensive school-specific data on youth mental/behavioral health.

Cascade Medical Center - Physical Therapy Equipment

City of New Meadows - Update current dog kennel to useable/safe standards

Cascade School District - M usical instruments for in sch ool/afte r-sch ool programs

Horizons' Lifestyle and Education Team - After-School STEAM Programming

West Central Mountains Economic Development Council - Access to quality early
education for the children across the region.

The next grant cycle for the Stibnite Foundation will open on April L,2022. Grant
applications will be accessible via the website at stibnitefoundation.com.

www. stib n itefo u n datio n. c o m



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB22-04
Meeting Date 0112412022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Co mnr un ily Center R e n la I Agree me n I

Deporlmenl Approvals Originqlor

Supporlet
Mayor / Council

Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
7'I M ELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Review Community Center Rental Agreement

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORI) OF COUNCIL A(]TI()N
MEETING DATE ACTION

Action ltem

Clerk/Treasurer



City of Donnelly Community Center Rental Usage

Rules, Regulations, and Agreement
159 Halferty Street, Donnelly, lD 83615

208.32s.88s9

FEE: S10 per day rental

PAYMENT FOR DAMAGES: Renter agrees to pay costs of repair or replacement for all damages

of whatever origin or nature which may have occurred during the term of this agreement and

to return premises to a condition equal to that at the time this agreement went into effect.

INDEMNITY: The responsible party/group agrees to indemnify and hold the City harmless with
respect to any claims, losses, damages, costs, expenses (including legalfees), or injuries caused

by or in any way resulting from activities of the responsible party/group, its agents and

employees, on said property or otherwise pursuant to this agreement, and the responsible
party/group will at its own cost and expense, (including legalfees) defend the City against any

claims, suits, or causes of action brought by anyone with respect to any of the aforesaid.

RESERVATIONS:

o All reservations must be made with the City Clerk's Office
. Reservations will be on a first come first serve basis. Repeating reservations will be

allowed on weekdays only.
. Fees must be paid to reserve a date.
. Keys for access to the community center must be arranged for with the City Clerk's

Office.
o The maximum capacity of the community center is 

- 

people.

RULES:

1. NO SMOKING will be allowed in the community center
2. NO ALCOHOL will be allowed in the community center
3. Tables and chairs cannot leave the community center and must be put back in original

location
4. Wipe, clean & dry all tables, chairs, and counters
5. Remove trash (a trash receptacle is located by the City Shop)

6. Sweep and/or mop floors
7. Allfood items including containers must be removed from the community center
8. Turn off lights
9. Turn furnace down to 67" F

10. All doors and windows should be closed and properly locked

11. The responsible party will assume all responsibility for the conduct of all the guests

including parking, littering and noise ordinance compliance. Participants should not be

allowed to engage in any hazardous activities. Children must be supervised at all times

l



RENTER/RESPONSI BTE PARTY:

Name:

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Phone:

Sign atu re:

D ate:

Date Req uested:

Tim e:

Key lssu ed to:
After use, lock door and place key in
drop box at City Hall.

Donnelly City Clerk

2



City of Donnelly
169 Ha lferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: January 20,2022

Utility Billings: As ofThursday, January 20, 2022, there is 52,554.50 (11) past due 30 days or

more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Receipts for November - 57,830.98.

Airport: Closed

Clerk: Valley County Pathways
Website Update

Donnelly Depot Center: Leases

Parks & Recreation: Closed

Water: Tra in ing

Planning & Zoning: January 10th, 2022, Meeting

Office Closures: February 27,2022

Upcoming Meeting Dates: P&Z February 7 ,2022
City Council FebruarY 28,2022

Road & Streets: Snow Removal


